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Yakima County, Washington 
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
Office of
Director Jeremy Welch 

MEMORANDUM 








	Date: 
	April 22, 2024

	To: 
	Melissa Holm

	From: 
	Jeremy Welch, Director

	Re: 
	Quarterly Performance Measure Summary



The Medication for Opioid Use Disorder (MOUD) program officially started March 11, 2024.  This program is also often referred to as Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT).  

Yakima County Department of Corrections (YCDOC) was awarded for the funding to be put towards a Correctional Officer position that provides security and escort services for the Comprehensive Healthcare staff that are administering the MOUD medication throughout the facility.

Below your will find a summary of the barriers, successes, and significant changes with the MOUD program as a whole.

Barriers:
· Initial scheduling of the Correctional Officer didn’t match with dosing schedule.
· Comprehensive and Wellpath need to reach into a formal business agreement.  Wellpath information has not been supplied in a timely fashion.  
· Using the classroom on the 2nd Floor has resulted in conflicts with programing. 
· Four inmates who were released failed to follow up with Comprehensive.  
· Communication between YCDOC and Comprehensive will need to improve. 

Success:
· The daily email system is working well.
· Inmates are getting information supplied to them at release.
· We started with 24 inmates and are now down to 14.  
· Two of the inmates who were released have followed up with Comprehensive.  Four were sent to other facilities and their medications were continued.  

Significant Changes:
· Correctional Officer schedule was adjusted.
· 2nd Floor dosing times will change to avoid programing conflicts.
· Two new nurses will be starting. They will be full-time Comprehensive staff.
· Comprehensive needs to workout changes with Welpath, so that in-house inductions can start. They also need to follow up with the DEA.  

Respectfully,
Jeremy Welch, Director
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